

Topic	Minutes	Action/Person
<p><i>Annie</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • props still needed, • help with costumes & stage & decorations (if needed) • Róisín's update from the school (times of play- if confirmed. Ticket prices- if confirmed). • selling tickets idea. (Have a stand outside the school or only online purchase) 		
<p><i>UPDATE ON RAFFLE PRIZES</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • When the raffle will take a place • businesses visited (update from class reps) • prizes collected - any ideas of new places to approach. - Little Stars and Jack&Jill- Juli 		
<p><i>UPDATE ON INTERCULTURAL MAY</i></p>		

PTA Agenda & Minutes 22/05/2019 08:30am

People present: Julita Tarek, Róisín Grimes

<ul style="list-style-type: none">• 24th of May, time of the concert ?• Parade with the flags on the school yard?• any help needed?		